
Agency Name

8/18/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DEQ/ AMCO Group

761

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 10/17/2021Bid Expiration Date

SAR./ 18317File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope AMCO 1209 Site - Excavation Activities Index Number

BOND %

AMEC Engineering and Consulting of Michigan, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

M. L. Chartier, Inc. $3,990,000.00Bond

9195 Marine City Hwy.

Fair Haven MI 48023

5.00%

MKC Group, Inc. $4,538,700.00Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

8/18/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DHHS/Kalamazoo Psychiatric Hosptial

491

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 10/17/2021Bid Expiration Date

CAK./ 20170File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Replace Fire Supression System Phase II Index Number

BOND %

Byce & Associates

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

BL Harroun & Son, Inc. $4,350,000.00Bond

1018 Staples Avenue

Kalamazoo MI 49007

5.00%
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Agency Name

8/18/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Facilities Statewide

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 10/17/2021Bid Expiration Date

KSZ./ 21006File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 3

Scope Cornish State Game Area - Select Structure Demolition Index Number

BOND %

Environmental Consulting & Technolgy, Inc.

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Bolle Contracting, LLC $63,602.42Bond

408 E. 4th Street

Clare MI 48617

5.00%

JMB Demolition, LLC $82,516.00Bond

7357 Barry St.

Zeeland MI 49464

5.00%

Pitsch Companies $86,350.00Bond

675 Richmond Street, NW

Grand Rapids MI 49504

5.00%
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Agency Name

8/18/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DNR/Facilities Statewide

751

Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time Bid Expiration Date

KSZ./ 21006File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 4

Scope Saginaw State Game Area - Select Structure Demolition Index Number

BOND %

Environmental Consulting & Technology

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

12345

Bolle Contracting, LLC $21,861.96Bond

408 E. 4th Street

Clare MI 48617

5.00%

MKC Group, Inc. $52,448.00Bond

6004 Westside Saginaw Road, Suite E

Bay City MI 48706

5.00%Yes
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Agency Name

8/18/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

LEO/MCTI Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 10/17/2021Bid Expiration Date

BDW./ 21123File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Parking Improvements (North and West Phase) Index Number

BOND %

OMM Engineering

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

Hoffman Brothers, Inc. $800,905.84Bond

8574 Verona Road

Battle Creek MI 49014

5.00%
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Agency Name

8/18/2021

Bid Tabulation  and Recommendation For Contract AwardDMB-412 (R 10/96)

DMVA/Grayling Army Airfield Available Funds $

Bid opening date and time 10/17/2021Bid Expiration Date

AGY./ 21211File Number

Director SAB Architect

FUNDS:

Adequate

Revised W.O./M.O.P.

Addendum

Additional Funds   $

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS BASE BIDCert. of Awardability? BID BOND

Bid Package # 1

Scope Construct Barracks Building 1144 Index Number

BOND %

Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

,  2:00 p.m.

 Qualified Dis. Veteran?

DMB-402 (RPIMS revision date: 04/08)
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, FSA-DCD

3111 W. St. Joseph

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan  48909

AWARD:BIDDER:

Low

Second

Third

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. $1,759,699.00Bond

2026 S. Maple Valley Road

St. Helen MI 48656

5.00%Yes

Cadence Construction, LLC $1,760,000.00Bond

841 Lakeshore Drive

Gladwin MI 48624

5.00%Yes

QDV Construction Services, LLC $2,035,000.00Bond

899 N. Wagner Road

Essexville MI 48732

5.00%Yes

Power Construction Group, LLC $2,219,561.00Bond

1000 E. State Street

Cheboygan MI 49721

5.00%Yes
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